

# JESSE RUDOLPHI

**Date of birth / 08 Januari 1993**

**Place of birth / Arnhem**

**Telephone / 0031 (0) 6 57 337 007**

**Email / [jesse@BLOC.nl](mailto:jesse@BLOC.nl)**

**Web / [www.bloc.nl](http://www.bloc.nl)**

Jesse Rudolphi (1993) studied Construction Management and Engineering at the Eindhoven University of Technology. Throughout his studies Jesse always had an interest in the renewal of the construction/real estate sector. This was also reflected in his graduation project where he researched how material passports can be improved through blockchain technology. Also during the start of his career at Brink innovation of the sector was always a focal point. Within Brink, Jesse has been busy setting up new business processes around circularity.

Jesse is an analytical problem solver who likes to think outside the box. Due to his analytical approach, the relationship with the core purpose of the project is never out of sight. He is driven by projects where several disciplines have to work together. Not just by making sure everybody supports each other, but by really complementing one another.

Within BLOC, Jesse works as a property developer.

## Work experience

- 2020                      **Infrastructure Coordinator**  
**Australian Grand Prix Corporation**  
Managing the buildup and disassembly of the event.
- 2018 – 2019              **Consultant**  
**Brink Management / Advies**  
Projects with a focus on portfolio management, real estate development and circularity.
- 2018 – 2019              **Intern**  
**ABN AMRO Bank**  
Research into the added value of blockchain technology for material passports.
- 2016 – 2017              **Junior Consultant**  
**Brink Management / Advies**  
Projects with a focus on portfolio management.

## Education, courses and languages

### Education

- 2014 - 2018              Construction Management and Engineering, Technische Universiteit Eindhoven
- 2010 – 2014              Bouwtechnische Bedrijfskunde, Hogeschool Utrecht
- 2005 – 2010              HAVO, Arentheem College Thomas a Kempis

- Languages**              Dutch, English